
From: Fox, Jamal
Subject: FW: HPRM: Statement
To: Fox, Jamal
Sent: May 29, 2020 4:30 PM

 
 

  
 

         

  
   Jamal T. Fox, MPA
   Deputy Chief of Staff
  1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
   Portland, OR 97204
   Phone: (503) 823-1126
   Cell: (503) 823-8057
   jamal.fox@portlandoregon.gov
   https://beta.portland.gov/wheeler
 

 
The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To request translation, interpretation, modifications,
accommodations, or other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
 
(503) 823-1125: 口笔译服务| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |    |Устный и
письменный перевод | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad  | Traducción e Interpretación | Письмовий і усний переклад | Biên
Dịch và Thông D ịch |
 
From: Fox, Jamal 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Greene, Nike <Nike.Greene@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: HPRM: Statement
 
Good morning. I wish I could be with you here todayAs your Mayor, I stand with you in solidarity and
would here with you today. I am out of town on family business a family trip that was planned prior. I
wished I could be with you here today. to your peaceful demonstrations. 
 
As your Mayor, I have spent time this week reflecting on the murder of George Floyd and what we are
continue to seeing witness across around thise nation. George Floyd. Breonna Taylor. Ahmaud Arbery.
Atatiana Jefferson.  
  
I am tired. 
  
I am exhausted. 
  
I know you are too. 
  
This nation is in a moral crisis. Racism has been a long-festering wound eating away at our collective
humanity. Anti-black racism is what compelled an officer to suffocate an unarmed black man for nine
minutes, ignoring that man while he pleaded for his life, saying he couldn’t breathe, crying out for his
mother as he suffered. 
 
Where is our humanity as a nation?  
 
We are in a moral crisis.  

Obtained via OR Open Records Law by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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